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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  NEWBURGH TOWNE CENTER- HOME GOODS   
PROJECT NO.:   2021-16 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOT29.11 
REVIEW DATE:   15 OCTOBER 2021  
MEETING DATE:  21 OCTOBER 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: COLLIERS ENGINEERING – JUSTIN DATES, R.L.A. 

 
1. The project received the variance for single side yard and both side yard setbacks on 23 September 

2021 from the Zoning Board of Appeals.   
 

2. The applicant’s have identified an increase in the structure at 80-square feet.   
 

3. The Orange County Planning Department has issued a Local Determination with no advisory 
comments on the application.   
 

4. The applicants are before the Board to request a Public Hearing.  The Board may wish to discuss the 
turn-out at the ZBA’s Public Hearing when considering scheduling of a Public Hearing for the 
amended site plan. 
 

5. We continue to identify that this project was approved requiring a unified site plan for all uses 
within the shopping center parcels.  Multiple parcels exist within the shopping center and underlying 
unified site plan agreements were required to be filed. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
































